Almighty D 411

“Chapter 411: 118: The Great Burning Scheme revealed Mu Yourong's true colors, and Li Qiandong
collapsed! 7”

“Ye Zao followed closely behind. “After Shen Rong’s death, did Mu Yourong ask your brother to
indirectly tell you that her mother had left and her father was still in prison? Did she ask you to help Mu
Yourong out on account of the past relationship between her parents?” ”

Cen Shaoging nodded slightly. “I think so.”

“’That’s right. So, Shen Rong’s death must have something to do with Mu Yourong!”Ye Zao continued.
“The last time | went to the funeral home to visit Shen Rong, | discovered that she had taken sleeping
pills before she died. Shen Rong did not commit suicide, so why did she take sleeping pills before she
died?””
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So, I'm guessing that when Mu Yourong found out that your family did not go bankrupt, she and Shen
Rong had an intense argument! According to Mu Yourong’s personality, she would definitely pin the
matter of breaking off the engagement on soldier Mu and Shen Rong.” ”

“Ye Zao's tone was indifferent, but every word was deeply rooted in the hearts of the people. ”

Cen Shaoqing rubbed the chess piece between his fingers and slightly frowned.

“General!”Ye Zao directly ate Cen Shaoqing’s handsome face. “Do you want to see if Shen Rong’s death
has anything to do with Mu Yourong?”

Cen Shaoging nodded. “You have a way?”

“’0Of course | do.”Ye Zao continued, “Call that good brother of yours and meet him next door to Mu
Yourong’s house at 7:30 pm. When the time comes, I'll treat all of you to a good show for free.” ”



“Do you need my help?”Cen Shaoqing asked.

“No need.”Ye Zhuo waved his hand.

Ye Zhuo had checked Mu Yourong’s whereabouts. She had some matters to attend to today and was
expected to return home at 7:30 pm.

It was only slightly past 10 am.

There was more than enough time.

“In the blink of an eye, it was already 7:30 pm. ”

“Because Li Qiandong was extremely uncooperative, Cen Shaoging had no choice but to have someone
trip Li Qiandong to the next room.”

“Li Qiandong was tied to a chair. “Fifth brother, what on earth do you want to do!” ”

“”Please watch the show.”As he spoke, Cen Shaoqing turned on the monitor hanging on the wall. ”

This was a surveillance screen.

Li Qiandong immediately recognized that this was Mu Yourong’s home.

“What do you want to do to yourong! ?”Li Qiandong struggled violently.

Cen Shaoqing had someone tape his mouth shut.



“Mu Yourong dragged her heavy steps and walked in from the outside. As soon as she opened the door,
she clearly felt that something was wrong. ”

The temperature in the air was very cold.

It made people shiver involuntarily.

But the air conditioner in the room was clearly switched off.

“Also, the lights in the room were also not quite right. ”

It was very dark.

And they swayed.

“Seeing Mu Yourong in the picture, Li Qiandong became even more excited. He struggled non-stop,
afraid that they would hurt Mu Yourong. ”

Mu Yourong gulped and closed the door.

Shen Rong’s photo was hanging on the wall in the middle of the living room.

“In the photo, she was smiling at Mu Yourong. ”

Mu Yourong felt all the hair on her body stand up. She hurriedly turned on the television.

TSS —

“The television was turned on, but every time an image appeared, it was replaced by snowflakes. ”



What was going on?

Was the television broken?

Mu Yourong walked over and patted the television.

At this moment —

PA!

The lights in the room suddenly went out.

Only the faint light from the snowflakes on the television was left.

Why did the electricity suddenly go out?

“Mu Yourong took a few steps back, her body hitting the chair with a crisp sound.”

“Yourong...”

“Mu Yourong...”

Two faint sounds came from afar.

Mu Yourong’s body was drenched in cold sweat.

“This, this was...”



Shen Rong’s voice!

It was Shen Rong’s voice.

Shen Rong had come to find her!

“Mu Yourong gripped the chair behind her tightly, her face devoid of any color. ”

PA —

“At this moment, the door to the bedroom where Shen Rong had lived before she died suddenly opened
by itself. ”

White fog rose up.

A white voice walked over from within the White Mist.

“Her skin was the color of paper, and there were two lines of bloody tears on her face.”

This was Shen Rong!

It really was Shen Rong!

Mu Yourong'’s legs directly trembled until they became sieves.
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“”Yourong, it’s so cold underground, come down and accompany me...

“When she spoke up to this point, Shen Rong’s expression suddenly became savage as she roared
angrily: ”



“You’re my daughter! How could you have the heart to kill me?”

“Seeing that Shen Rong was getting closer and closer to her, Mu Yourong was so frightened that she
collapsed to the ground. She cried as she stepped back. “You were poisoned by gas, it has nothing to do
with me! Please don’t come looking for me! | beg you!””

“’It’s You! It’s You! “You put sleeping pills in the cup in advance, and then deliberately stewed soup on
the stove! “You did it so that | would be poisoned by gas while | was unconscious! “Murderer, you
murderer ”

“Because only when I'm dead can you blame all the mistakes and dirty water on your father and me

“” After | died, you took advantage of Li Qiandong’s trust in you and let the Cen family know that | was
dead. You wanted to attract the attention and sympathy of the Cen family and bring you to the Cen
family, hoping that you could renew the engagement ”

un

Unfortunately, you miscalculated! The Cen family had long seen through your ugly face!” ”

“” After your plan to seduce Cen Shaoqing failed, you schemed against Li Qiandong again! You Made Li
Qiandong mistakenly think that you had sex with him! So that Li Qiandong, that idiot, would become the
person who would take over the child in your stomach!” ”

“Am | right?”

It was also at this moment that Cen Shaoqing tore off the tape on Li Qiandong’s mouth.

“Li Qiandong stopped making noise and just looked at Mu Yourong in the surveillance camera. His face
was deathly pale, and layers of cold sweat appeared on his forehead. ”

No!



It Won't!

Mu Yourong wouldn’t be so vicious.

Unfortunately.

Mu Yourong didn’t refute Shen Rong’s words.

“’Yes! Everything You Said is right! That Idiot Li Qiandong is just a stepping stone for me! I've always
been using him to get close to Cen Wuye! But | never thought that Cen Shaoging was Cen Wuye! | regret
it! If | hadn’t broken off the engagement back then, | wouldn’t have to go through so much trouble
nOW!” ”

“”’But mom, everything I've done is for you! For this family! Didn’t you always say that you would
sacrifice everything for me?” ”

Some mothers would give their lives for their children.

Why couldn’t Shen Rong?

“Chapter 412: 119: Mu Yourong is in prison, Li Qiandong is remorseful, and the fifth master is on his way
to pursue his wife! 1”7

“Shen Rong’s voice was full of tears as Blood and tears flowed down her face one after another. She
slowly approached mu yourong, “But I’'m your biological mother! Biological mother! How could you lay
your hands on me! Do you still have a conscience? !””

“Mu Yourong propped her hands on the ground and retreated backwards, her back drenched in cold
sweat. “Mother, please forgive me... Forgive me... I'm your and father’s only daughter...” ”



She had thought that Shen Rong would never know what she had done until she died.

Unfortunately.

A man’s plan was not as good as God’s.

Shen Rong still knew.

“Pay with your life! Vile daughter! | will make you pay with your life!”

“Mu Yourong was so scared that she kowtowed, her forehead hitting the floor with a loud thud. Not
long after, her forehead was covered in blood, “Mother, | know | was wrong! | really know | was wrong!
Please forgive me this time, okay? In the future, on the anniversary of your death, | will burn a lot of
money for you! In any case, you are already dead, so please let me live! Don’t worry, | will think of a way
to get my father out as soon as possible. Please forgive me, Okay?” ”

PA —

“At this moment, all the lights in the room were lit up. ”

Mu Yourong was stunned and raised her head to look forward.

“She saw Shen Rong standing in front of her, extending her hand slowly towards her face. ”

Mu Yourong's eyes were wide open. She could only watch helplessly as Shen Rong peeled off her face.
Mu Yourong had originally thought that there was definitely a bloody face hidden under this face.

“She had never thought that this face was as clear as a painting, so beautiful that it could not be
described with words. ”

It was not Shen Rong!



This was?

Ye Zao!

Mu Yourong reacted at this moment.

Fake!

All of this was fake!

It was ye Zao who wanted to harm her!

Slut.

“Ye Zao, this slut! ”

“’Ye Zao, it’s You!”Mu Yourong stood up from the ground and glared fiercely at ye Zao. ”

“’It's me.”Ye Zao curled his lips slightly. “Mu Yourong, | really didn’t expect that you would be able to do
something like killing your mother.” ”

“Although he had already guessed the process, when he learned of the final outcome, Ye Zao was still
stunned. ”

Shen Rong treated Mu Yourong very well.

She had not expected that Mu Yourong would actually make a move on Shen Rong.



“What are you talking about?”A hint of panic flashed in Mu Yourong’s eyes. “I don’t understand!”

She could not admit it!

She absolutely could not admit it!

“If she admitted it, she would be finished. ”

“Mu Yourong tried her best to suppress the fear in her heart. She pointed at the door and said, “This is
my home. Get lost! Get Lost Right Now!” ”

Ye Zhuo pointed at Shen Rong’s posthumous photo. “Look over there.”

Mu Yourong raised her head to look.

“Beside the frame of Shen Rong’s posthumous photo, there was a red flash. ”

That Was...

A pinhole camera!

This B * Tch ye Zao had actually installed a needle-eye camera in her house!

Mu Yourong took a few steps back weakly. The fear that she had managed to suppress with great
difficulty surged into her heart again. “Ye Zao! What on Earth do you want? !”

“Mu Yourong looked at ye Zao with Bloodshot Eyes. That look of hers had already lost control. “B * Tch!
It's all because of you, B * Tch! It’s all because of you! Go To Hell!” ”

Ye Zao!



It was all because of ye Zao!

“If it wasn’t for ye Zao, she wouldn’t have come to this point.”

“It was ye Zao who had taken her life away, and it was also ye Zao who had personally destroyed
everything in the Mu family. ”

“Even if she had to die, she would drag ye Zao along with her to die! ”

“In any case, her hands had already been stained with a human life! ”

She had to bury ye Zao along with her!

Mu Yourong casually picked up the fruit knife on the coffee table and rushed towards ye Zao.

“Bang!”

“At this moment, a tall and straight figure rushed over from outside the door. His clothes fluttered in the
wind as he kicked away the fruit knife in Mu Yourong’s hand. ”

Bang

The fruit knife fell to the ground with a crisp sound.

“At the same time, Mu Yourong was also kicked onto the sofa. ”

It was no one else.



It was Cen Shaoqing!

“Are You Alright?”Cen Shaoging tilted his head to look at Ye Zhuo.

“’I'm fine.”Ye Zhuo continued, “Oh right, where’s your good brother?” ”

Cen Shaoqging turned to look at the door.

“He saw Li Qiandong standing by the door. His face was deathly pale, as if he had lost his soul. ”

Mu Yourong also turned to look at the door.

With this look.

She was completely flustered.

Li Qiandong!

That was Li Qiandong!

Why was Li Qiandong standing there?

When did Li Qiandong come?

Li Qiandong was the only person she could rely on.

No!

She couldn’t Lose Li Qiandong!



She couldn’t!

“Mu Yourong couldn’t care about anything else. She scrambled to Li Qiandong’s side and hugged him,
with a trembling voice, she said, “Big Brother Li, listen to my explanation. It’s not like this. It was that B *
Tch Ye Zhuo who harmed me! It was her! It was all her...” ”

“Chapter 413: 119: Mu Yourong goes to prison, Li Qiandong repents, and the fifth master begins his
pursuit of his wife! 2”
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“Li Qiandong was like a puppet that had lost its soul. “l saw it, | saw everything...

He had always thought that Mu Yourong was an innocent and kind girl.

He had even fallen out with his father for Mu Yourong.

But in the end?

What did he get in return?

He got endless lies.

He treated Mu Yourong as a good friend and confidant.

But what did Mu Yourong treat him as?



She toyed with him like a fool.

“In the past, he had always resented Cen Shaoqing and Old Lady Cen for not being able to see the reality
clearly.”

“Actually, the person who was truly unable to see the reality clearly was him!”

The true fool was also him!

He was a fool!

The biggest fool in the world!

“Scram! You Scram for me!”Li Qiandong directly flung mu yourong away. “You Disgusting Slut!”

“Mu Yourong fell to the ground, and a sharp pain surged up from her lower abdomen. She seemed to
have suddenly remembered something. “Brother Li! I'm Pregnant! It’s your child! It’s your child! Let’s
get married, brother Li!””

Yes!

She was already pregnant.

Li Qiandong could not abandon her.

Li Qiandong was stunned. He took a few steps back and leaned his back against the door frame.

His entire body was filled with sorrow.

He could not believe that Mu Yourong was actually pregnant with his child!



How could this be?

“Ye Zhuo walked to Li Qiandong’s side and patted him on the shoulder. “You’re just a Pan Xia! Don’t
worry, that child isn’t yours.” ”

“”Ye Zhuo, what nonsense are you talking about?” ”

Ye Zhuo lowered his head and looked at Mu Yourong. He took out a pregnancy test report from his
pocket. “This shows that you’re already one month pregnant.”

“One month ago, Mu Yourong felt that something was wrong with her body and went to the hospital for
a check-up.”

She did not expect that she was indeed pregnant!

But how did ye Zao get the pregnancy test report?

“Hearing this, Li Qiandong took the pregnancy test report from ye Zao’s hand. When he saw the words
on it, Li Qiandong heaved a sigh of relief.”

Almost.

He almost fell into Mu Yourong’s trap.

At this moment.

The sound of an alarm rang out from outside the door.

The police quickly went upstairs.



An ice-cold handcuff was placed on Mu Yourong’s hand.

Mu Yourong was officially arrested and brought to justice.

Downstairs.

Li Qiandong looked at the back of the police car as it left. He turned his head to look at ye Zao and Cen
Shaoging.

un |7 ”

God, fifth brother, | was wrong! I've let you guys down

J

“When he reached the end of his sentence, Li Qiandong directly knelt on the ground and wept bitterly.’

“When he thought of everything that had happened in the past, Li Qiandong was filled with regret. ”

He was the one who had misjudged people.

He was the one who was too stupid!

“If time could travel, he would definitely return to the past at all costs and punch himself awake. ”

“Unfortunately, time could not be repeated. ”

Cen Shaoqing looked at Li Qiandong and held the bright red Buddha Pearl in his hand. “I will tell Uncle Li
to reinstate your position and take care of yourself in the future.”

One sentence had two meanings.



Li Qiandong also knew that he had gone too far.

“If he was Cen Shaoging, he would not forgive himself. ”

“Let’s go.”Cen Shaoqing turned to look at Ye Zhuo.

Ye Zhuo nodded slightly and followed Cen Shaoqing’s footsteps.

“Soon, the luxurious Maybach disappeared into the night sky. ”

Li Qiandong knelt on the ground and cried loudly.

The night soon covered his figure.

In the car.

Cen Shaoqing’s cell phone rang.

“Help me pick up the phone.”Cen Shaoging controlled the steering wheel with both hands and turned
his head to look at Ye Zhuo.

Ye Zhuo picked up the cell phone on the central console and answered the call. “Hello.”

The person on the other end of the screen was stunned.

Why was it a woman’s voice?

Did he make a wrong number?



“’I'm sorry, | called the wrong number.” After saying that, the person immediately hung up. ”

Ye Zhuo placed his phone back on the central console. “Wrong Number.”

But the next second.

The phone rang again.

Ye Zhuo picked up the phone again. “Hello.”

“The person on the other end hesitated for a moment before asking, “S-excuse me, is this Master Five's
phone?””

“If he had not experienced it himself, who would have believed that the phone of master five CEN, who
was not close to women, was actually picked up by a woman?”

“’Yes, wait a moment, I'll let him talk to you.”As soon as he said that, Ye Zhuo leaned forward and
handed the phone to Cen Shaoging’s ear.”

“’Hello.”Cen Shaoqing’s thin lips opened slightly, and his originally cold and thin voice seemed to be
dyed with a layer of ice. “Let the four parties discuss the construction site in the south. | want to see the
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proposal of your planning department in three days...

“He was already in a high position, so when he talked about work, he was full of the charm of a superior.

”

Ye Zhuo suddenly felt a little pity.

How could such an outstanding person be a monk?



“After hanging up the phone, Ye Zhuo put his phone back on the central control panel. He pulled open
the car refrigerator and took out a box of desserts. ”

“Chapter 414: 119: Mu Yourong is in jail, Li Qiandong is repenting, and fifth master is pursuing his wife!
3”

“Since God knows when, Cen Shaoqing’s car refrigerator has been filled with all kinds of desserts. ”

Maybe...

Even Cen Shaoging himself didn’t realize it.

On the other side.

“After hanging up the phone, the head of the planning department was stunned. ”

)

“When the group was talking about the CEQO’s wife, he didn’t believe it and thought it was just a rumor.”’

He did not expect it to be true.

“From her voice, the future CEQ’s wife’s voice was quite pleasant to hear.”

She was definitely prettier!

The head of the planning department wanted to post what he had just experienced in the group.

“As soon as he opened the group, he closed the chat page again. ”



He was a head after all. He had to take the lead. What was the point of gossiping about the boss in the
group?

“Cen Shaoqing first sent ye Zhuo home, then he would go to the CEN residence. ”

“On the other side, because Mu Yourong was already pregnant, she could not be sentenced to death.
During the first trial, under the circumstances where the evidence was conclusive, she was sentenced to
life imprisonment, suspended for a year. ”

“Although she was not immediately sentenced to life imprisonment, Mu Yourong’s movements were
already restricted, and her daily life was also under the supervision of the police.”

She had already completely lost her freedom.

4

“Mu Yourong sat in her room and looked out the window at the sky, her eyes filled with unwillingness. *

Why?

“Why did ye Zao get better after leaving the MU family, but she had become so miserable!”

Fortunately.

“Fortunately, there was still song Shiyu.”

Song Shiyu definitely would not let ye Zao off.

“Thinking of her own experiences in her previous life, the depression in Mu Yourong’s heart finally
lessened a little. ”



“In the blink of an eye, another few days passed. ”

He ziteng had been learning a lot about racing by ye Zao’s side these past few days.

“Today, as usual, he was preparing to look for ye Zao.”

“At the entrance of the unit building in the Ye family estate, he saw ye Zao and song Shiyu standing
together, chatting and laughing. They seemed to be very familiar with each other. In the end, she even
got into song Shiyu’s car.”

He Ziteng knew a little about song Shiyu.

“Seeing this scene, he ziteng was alarmed! ”

Not Good!

Fifth Brother had met a love rival.

He ziteng immediately drove to the CEN Group and ran all the way to the top floor.

“Cen Shaoqing was sitting in front of his office desk, reading a document. ”

He ziteng adjusted his breathing and gently knocked on the office door. “Fifth brother.”

Cen Shaoqing looked up slightly. “Come in.”

“He ziteng walked in and sat on the chair in front of the office desk. He was carefully choosing his words
in his mind. “Fifth brother, do you like my idol?” ”

Hearing that.



“Cen Shaogqing was stunned and was about to say something when he ziteng directly interrupted Cen
Shaoqing’s words, “Fifth brother, don’t deny it, and don’t say that you don’t want to get married! | can
see from your eyes that you’ve long been conquered by my idol! Let me tell you, you’re in trouble now!”

”

“What trouble?”Cen Shaoqing raised his eyebrows slightly.

“He ziteng said very seriously, “Fifth brother! You’ve Met Your Love Rival!””

“Cen Shaoqing was silent, and his thin lips pursed tightly. ”

Song Shiyu’s facial features suddenly appeared in front of his eyes.

“And the person that ye Zhuo said was on par with him in chess should also be song Shiyu, right? ”

“Thinking of Song Shiyu, Cen Shaoqing’s deep eyes flashed with a ruthless light. ”

“Seeing Cen Shaoqing like this, he ziteng was so scared that he shivered. ”

Why did he look at Cen Shaoging with a somewhat scary gaze?

He ziteng swallowed his throat and continued to say:

“”Fifth brother, you know song Shiyu, the head of the song family, right? It's him! | just saw that my idol
seemed to be quite familiar with him. Moreover, | feel that the way song Shiyu looks at my idol is also
not quite right! Fifth brother, if you like my idol, then don’t hold back your words! Hurry up and chase
after her! Don’t let song Shiyu get the upper hand when the time comes! After all, my idol is so
outstanding!” ”

It really was song Shiyu!



It seemed that song Shiyu really had an ulterior motive for ye Zao.

“Otherwise, song Shiyu would not be so kind as to arrange a few people to close in to protect ye Zao. ”

Cen Shaoqing frowned slightly.

PA —

He broke the pen in his hand just like that.

He ziteng was shocked.

Cen Shaoqing was...

Jealous?

It was really like adding salt to the water and adding tofu to the pot.

“Before he met ye Zao, he ziteng thought Cen Shaoging would be a bachelor for the rest of his life. ”

“After all, Cen Shaoqing had always claimed that he would never marry. ”

That was because he felt that there was no point in getting married and having children.

He did not expect that.

He did not expect that this person would also be jealous at times.



“He ziteng was inexplicably gloating, “Fifth brother, I've already told you what | should say. You should
seize the opportunity! You're acting like nothing has happened. When song Shiyu gets my idol, just don’t
regret it.” ”

“Chapter 415: 119: Mu Yourong is in prison, Li Qiandong is repenting, and the fifth master is on his way
to chase his wife! 4”

There was a moment of silence in the air.

“After a moment, Cen Shaoqing looked up at He ziteng and said slowly, “How are we going to chase
him?ll n

Cen Shaoging had been to the Middle East’s troubled region with his bare hands.

He had been shot.

“When he was eighteen, he had discussed the next 11-figure contract with an international giant face-
to-face.”

“In just 13 years, he had grown from a young man to a tycoon in the business world. He had firmly
secured his position as the leader of the business world. What kind of storms had he not encountered? ”

“Hearing this, he ziteng was stunned for a moment and did not react for a moment. “What do you mean
by how to pursue him?””

Cen Shaoging enunciated each word clearly. “How to pursue ye Zhuo?”

“At this moment, he ziteng thought that he had heard wrongly. ”



Cen Shaoqing actually asked him a question!

Cen Shaoging was an omnipotent image in his heart!

He did not expect that there was someone in this world that Cen Shaoqing did not know how to woo.

Even though he did not know how to woo.

He ziteng was 28 years old this year and was still single. He had zero combat experience.

Cen Shaoqing’s question really stumped him!

But —

“Fortunately, he was different from Cen Shaoging. ”

“Cen Shaoqing liked to recite scriptures and Buddha in his free time, while he liked to surf the internet.
In the online world, he had more or less accumulated some experience, “Fifth brother, you’ve finally
asked the right person! Speaking of chasing girls, | have a lot of experience. As long as | make a move, |
guarantee that you’ll catch up with my idol in no time...”.”

un

Cut the crap,”Cen Shaoqing said lightly. ”

“He ziteng shut up and continued, “First of all, girls are a very strange creature. They often like to say the
opposite. If you decide to chase my idol, you have to figure out my idol’s psychological activities.” ”

Cen Shaoging frowned. “Give me an example.”
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“He ziteng coughed lightly. “Brother Five, I'm a little thirsty.



“Cen Shaoging looked up at him, then stood up and went to get water for he ziteng. ”
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“He ziteng said, “Fifth brother, | want to drink happy otaku water.

Cen Shaoqing raised his eyebrows slightly.

“He ziteng was stunned, and a chill rose in his heart. He was really too arrogant. He actually dared to
bargain with Cen Shaoqing! ”

“Immediately, he ziteng stood up and took the mineral water that Cen Shaoging handed over. “Fifth
brother, I'm joking with you! Actually, mineral water is very good! | really like drinking mineral water!” ”

“After saying that, he unscrewed the cap and gulped down two mouthfuls of water. He ziteng continued
to impart his experience, “Brother Five, do you know what it means to say the right thing instead of the
right thing? “For example, when the two of you were shopping, you saw a dress. If you asked her if she
liked this dress, if she shook her head, then she would definitely like it! “At this time, if you immediately
bought this dress, she would definitely be very happy ”

“”Because Oriental women are more shy, they are not good at expressing their true thoughts. Especially
in front of the person they like, so at this time, you have to pay attention! In short, if she denies it, if she
says she doesn’t like it in front of you, then she definitely likes it! So, you have to know how to cater to
their thoughts!” ”

Cen Shaoqing nodded slightly.

So the gap between girls and men was so Big?

“If she liked the right words, she would say the opposite... ”



“At this point, he ziteng continued, “Fifth brother, as long as you remember my words, you will
definitely be able to woo my idol! At that time, my idol will become fifth sister-in-law!” ”

“When he heard the term ‘fifth sister-in-law’, the corners of Cen Shaoqing’s mouth curled up slightly. ”

This term was not bad.

He liked it very much.

“”Fifth brother, you can do it! | believe that you will definitely be able to woo my idol!” ”

Cen Shaoqing did not say a word.

“He ziteng continued, “Fifth brother, when do you decide to woo my idol? It’s better to choose the right
time, or tomorrow! | think song Shiyu has already asked my idol out today. In the long run, if something
happens to the two of them, it will be too late for you to regret it!” ”

Cen Shaoqing still didn’t say anything.

“Just as he ziteng thought Cen Shaoqing was going to refuse, Cen Shaoqing picked up the phone and
dialed the internal line. “Hello, Special Assistant Zhou, cancel all my appointments for Tomorrow!” ”

Special Assistant Zhou on the other end of the phone was stunned.

“In Special Assistant Zhou's eyes, Cen Shaoging was a workaholic who never canceled his work
carelessly.”

Did the sun rise from the west today?



It was really too strange!

Special Assistant Zhou subconsciously turned his head to look out of the window.

“Not to mention Secretary Zhou, even he ziteng was stunned. ”

He also did not expect Cen Shaoqing to make a decision so quickly.

This was too decisive!

It seemed that Cen Shaoqing really loved ye Zhuo to death.

“Chapter 416: 119: Mu Yourong is in prison, Li Qiandong is repenting, and fifth master is starting his
pursuit of his wife! 5”

He ziteng seemed to have already seen Cen Shaoqing’s pursuit of his wife.

The pursuit of his wife was a long and arduous journey!

He did not expect that he would still be able to see Cen Shaoqing pursue his wife in his lifetime.

Life is really too amazing!

Cen Shaoqing hung up the phone and looked up at He ziteng. “What happens after | ask her out?”

“” After?”He ziteng continued, “Does my idol have any special hobbies? For example, what she likes to
eat and what she likes to play with! If you want to pursue her, of course, you have to pay attention to
what she likes!” ”



“Hearing this, Cen Shaoging immediately thought of desserts. ”

He had an idea.

Cen Shaoqing picked up his phone and was about to send a wechat message to ye Zhuo.
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“Before he sent a wechat message, he looked up at he ziteng and said, “You can go out first.

”n n

He ziteng:”...”is this considered killing a donkey without grinding?

Cen Shaoqing started to send a wechat message to ye Zao.

[ are you free tomorrow? ]

“A minute passed, but ye Zao did not reply. ”

“Five minutes passed, but ye Zao did not reply. ”

“An hour passed, but ye Zao still did not reply. ”

Cen Shaoqing frowned slightly.

What did he ziteng say just now?

He said that ye Zao and song Shiyu went out together.

“In broad daylight, a man and a woman were alone. ”



Where did these two go...

“Cen Shaoqing leaned against the back of his chair, his face dark and gloomy. ”

Could it be that these two were already together?

“The more Cen Shaoging thought about it, the scarier it became, and his face became darker and darker.
He did not even have the mood to count Buddha beads, and habitually began to look for cigarettes. ”

“At this moment, he suddenly remembered that he had already quit smoking. ”

“But now, the person who told him to give up smoking was with someone else. ”

What was the point of giving up smoking?

“Cen Shaoqing found the cigarette case, but in the end, he held it in and didn’t smoke. ”
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“At this moment, there was a knock on the door. “Master Five.

“Come in.”

“The moment the secretary pushed the door open, it was obvious that there was something wrong with
the atmosphere.”

Oppression!

It was too oppressive.

“The secretary carefully walked in front of CEN Shaoqing and said, “Master Five, there is a document
here that needs your signature.” ”



Cen Shaoging took the document and began to sign it.

“The Secretary took the document and looked at the signature on party b. a look of embarrassment
flashed across his face. He mustered up a lot of courage and said, “Master Five, we are party A.” ”

“After all, he had been by Cen Shaoqing’s side for so many years. Cen Shaoging was a person who never
made mistakes. He was as strict as a robot. ”

Today was really too strange.

“Seeing that the atmosphere was getting more and more oppressive, the secretary became more and
more nervous. ”

Oh My God!

Was he going to be fired?

“At this moment, a pleasant voice suddenly came from the air.”

It was a wechat notification.

“Cen Shaogqing immediately picked up his phone. When he saw that it was a message from ye Zhuo, the
corners of his mouth could not help but curl up slightly. He slammed the phone on the table. “Alright, go
and print a new document.” ”

“Okay.”The secretary immediately walked out of the door as if he had been granted amnesty.

Cen Shaoqing sat on the chair and started to reply to wechat. [ | know a very good sugar water shop. Do
you want to try it together? ]



“Ye Zhuo happened to have nothing to do tomorrow. [ Okay, what time tomorrow? ] ”

[ see you at 10 a.m. I'll pick you up at Your House. ]

[ Okay. ]

“After the conversation with Ye Zhuo, Cen Shaoging sent a wechat message to Special Assistant Zhou. ”

He asked him to find the best candy store in Yunjing before he got off work.

Special Assistant Zhou was stunned when he received the message.

Candy Store?

When did Cen Shaoging fall in love with this?

He checked his wechat account several times.

That’s right!

It was Cen Shaoging’s account.

There were too many strange things happening day by day.

Cen Shaoging was in a good mood after successfully meeting ye Zhuo until he got off work in the
evening.

“He was clearly in his thirties, but Cen Shaoging was like a young boy who had just fallen in love at night.
He tossed and turned on the bed, unable to fall asleep. ”



“He felt as if something was boiling in his body, as if it was burning. ”

“He finally fell asleep, and Ye Zhuo ran through his dreams for the entire night. ”

“The next morning, CEN Shaoqing woke up at four o’clock. Seeing the wet and sticky sheets on the bed,
he raised his hand and pressed his temple. Then, resigned to his fate, he opened the sheets and took
them to the bathroom to wash them. ”

“Fortunately, the bathroom was equipped with a dryer. ”

“Otherwise, there was really no way to explain it. ”

“After washing the sheets, he went to the gym next door to exercise. He did not go downstairs to eat
until eight o’clock in the morning. ”

“In the end, just as he went downstairs, he was hit by Old Mrs. Cen’s crutch. “Rascal, I'll beat you to
death!””

Cen Shaoqing looked up slightly. “Grandma?”

“Zhou Xiang was also shocked. “Mom, why did you hit Shaoqing?” ”

“Chapter 417: 119: Mu Yourong is in prison, Li Qiandong is repenting, and fifth master is on his way to
chasing his wife! 6”



“Old Granny Cen said angrily, “I dreamt last night that this brat had become a scumbag in the novel! He
was fickle and even misunderstood my granddaughter-in-law!” ”

“Zhou Xiang's face turned stern. “Shaoqing, this is your fault! As a man, you must be responsible and
responsible! How can you be fickle and fickle! Don’t blame your grandmother for hitting you!” ”

Cen Shaoging:”...”he was going to take the blame.

The two of them lectured Cen Shaoqing with a stern face before letting him go to eat.

“At 9:30, the low-key Cayenne stopped at the downstairs of the Ye family’s apartment building. ”

“Ye Zhuo saw Cen Shaoging’s car through the balcony. He stood on the balcony and waved at him. “Fifth
brother, come in quickly!” ”

Ye Shu and Ye Sen were both at home.

“Because of the incident in country P, Ye Sen’s attitude towards Cen Shaoqing had completely changed.

”

“In the past, no matter how he looked at Cen Shaoqing, he always felt that he was a playboy. ”

“Now, no matter how he looked at Cen Shaoqing, he felt that he was like his great nephew-in-law. ”

“”Shaoging is here. Sit Down, sit down! Have you eaten? If you haven’t eaten, sit down and eat
together!””
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“’Thank you, Mr. Ye.”Cen Shaoqing held the Buddha bead in his hand. “I've already eaten.

“Ye Sen smiled and said, “What Mr. Ye? You're too polite! You’re Searing’s friend, just like searing. Just
call me uncle!””



“Ye Shu, who was at the side, was stunned and raised her head to look at the two people. ”

She remembered that ye Sen used to be very resistant to Cen Shaoqing.

But now...

He suddenly treated Cen Shaoging so well.

Ye Sen did not tell ye Shu about what happened in country P because he was afraid that ye Shu would
be worried.

“Ye Zao knew everything that ye Shu did not know. He added, “That’s right, fifth brother. You can call
me uncle with me.” ”
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“Cen Shaoging’s eyes flashed when he heard this. He immediately called out, “Uncle.

“’Good, good, good!”Ye Sen was overjoyed. He continued, “Shaoqing, did you come here to look for
Zhonghua?””

Cen Shaoging nodded slightly. “I did ask her out.”

“Ye Sen quickly stood up and said, “Zhonghua, since you have an appointment with Shaoging, the two of
you should hurry up and leave! Don’t Dawdle at home!” ”

Ye Sen pushed ye Zhuo and Cen Shaoqing out.

“"Wait, | need to change my shoes.”Ye Zhuo was still wearing slippers. ”

“Then go and change quickly! Don’t make Shaoging Wait!”



“After changing his shoes, Ye Zhuo and Cen Shaoqing went out together. ”

“Inside the house, Ye Shu held ye Sen’s hand and asked in puzzlement, “What are you up to?””

“Ye Sen turned to look at ye Shu and whispered, “Sister, don’t you think that Zhuozhuo and Shaoqing
are a good match?””

“’They are a good match...”at this point, ye Shu frowned. “But Shaoqing seems to be much older than
Shaoqing, right?””

“’Not much! She’s only 11 years old! A 31-year-old man is really at the age of 30! It’s also the best time
of his life! “Besides, do you think Shaoqing looks like a 31-year-old?”Ye Sen continued, “Besides, she
only knows how to dote on others when she’s older! Our family’s Zhuluo is already very powerful. Look
at her peers, how many of them are worthy of her? This is called a strong team, and they’re evenly
matched!” ”

“Ye Sen continued, “Moreover, you’ve also seen the old lady of the Cen family. She’s such a kind old
lady. If she likes Zhuluo so much, after we marry her, her family will definitely hold her in their hands

|II ”

“”Also! Shaoging is a good child. When the time comes, the person in charge will definitely be our Zha
Zha!ll ”

Ye Shu was a little confused.

It sounded like it was true.

“After thinking for a while, ye Shu continued, “But Zha Zha is only nineteen this year. | don’t want her to
get married so early.” ”

“Ye Sen looked at Ye Shu, “Sister, | Just Want Zha Zha Zha to fall in love with Shaoqing first. I’'m not
asking them to get married immediately! “You see, this is a good example. When he was young, he did



not fall in love properly. Now, when he wants to find a girlfriend, he has been lied to twice in a row!”! “|
know Shaoqing’s character very well. He would never lie to searing!” ”

Ye Shu’s heart wavered little by little.

She felt that Ye Sen’s words were quite reasonable.

“In the end, the most important thing in a relationship was character. Back then, she had suffered a loss
because she did not know the other party’s character! ”

Cen Shaoqing’s external and internal conditions were both good. He could indeed make ye Zhuo
consider it.

“Seeing that ye Shu was wavering bit by bit, Ye Sen let out a long sigh of relief. ”

On the other side.

Cen Shaoging brought ye Zhuo to a sugar water shop.

“This sugar water shop was in the bustling old city district. The owner was an old couple. When they
were young, they had taken over the sugar water shop from their parents. It had been more than forty
years now. ”

“Chapter 418: 119: Mu Yourong in prison, Li Qiandong repent, the fifth master began the road to chase
his wife! Seven”

“Ye Zhuo and Cen Shaoging arrived, inside has been full, waiting for about ten minutes, just waiting for
an empty seat.”



Cen Shaoqing handed the sugar water sheet to Ye Zhuo.

“Ye Jiao ordered three bowls of sugar water in one breath, and then handed the sugar water sheet to
Cen Shaoqing.”

“Cen Shaoging see sugar water list popularity recommendation, “I see the main recommendation is milk
sweet potato sago, or you have a milk sweet potato sago?” ”

Ye Zhuo shook his head and refused. “Forget it. | don’t like sweet potatoes.”

“At this moment, Cen Shaoqing thought of he ziteng’s words and said to the shop assistant, “I’ll have
two servings of milk and sweet potato sago.” ”

Ye Zhuo raised his eyebrows slightly. “You want two servings of this?”
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“CEN Shaoging said, “The other one is for you.

“I really don’t like sweet potatoes. One serving will do.”

Cen Shaoqing closed the sugar menu. “I know you like it. Don’t be shy in front of me.”

Ye Zhuo:”...”where did this person get his confidence from?

The ordered sugar water was quickly served.

Two servings of milk sweet potato sago were included.

“After eating the sugar water he had ordered, in order to avoid wasting it, Ye Zhuo still picked up the
bowl of milk sweet potato sago. ”



He thought he would get a very strange taste.

“However, the sweet potatoes here did not have that disgusting taste. ”

“In her world, sweet potatoes were simply the worst food in the world. ”

He did not expect the sweet potatoes here to be so delicious!

“After eating one bowl, ye Zao ordered another. ”
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“Seeing that ye Zao was eating so well, Cen Shaoqing curled her lips slightly.’

What he ziteng said was indeed true.

Girls liked to say the opposite of the truth.

“After eating, the two went shopping to digest their food. ”

“When they passed by a high-end women'’s clothing store, Cen Shaoqing saw a pink dress. ”

It was very nice.

The hem of the dress was also inlaid with diamonds.

“Thinking of his phone case, Cen Shaoging felt that ye Zao must like pink very much, so he raised his
head to look at Ye Zao. “What do you think of that dress? Is It Nice?” ”

“’It's not very nice. It’s a little childish,”ye Zao gave a pertinent comment. ”



Cen Shaoqing’s lips curled up slightly.

Not Nice?

Then it’s very nice. | like it very much!

“Thinking of this, Cen Shaoqing lifted his feet and walked into the shop. ”

Ye Zao hurriedly followed his footsteps. “What are you going in for?”

Cen Shaoqing looked back slightly. “I'll give you a surprise.”

Ye Zao:"? ? ?”Why did she feel that Cen Shaoging was acting strangely today?

An illusion?

“The moment the two of them entered the shop, they were warmly welcomed by the shop staff. Cen
Shaoqing pointed at some other pink clothes. “Do you think these look good?” ”

“They don’t look too good.”

“Hearing that, the smiles on the shop staff members’faces were a little awkward. ”

“At first, they thought that they had met a big client. ”

They did not expect that the other party would not like them at all.

Cen Shaoqing raised his head and looked at the shop assistant. “Wrap up all the clothes from earlier.”



“The shop assistants were all stunned! They even suspected that they had heard wrongly and asked with
uncertainty, “Sir, do you want to wrap up all the clothes?” ”

Cen Shaoqing nodded slightly.

The shop assistants immediately went to wrap up the clothes.

Ye Zhuo was also stunned by Cen Shaoging’s confusing behavior.

What on Earth was this person doing?

“Soon, the clothes were wrapped up. The shop assistant looked up at Cen Shaoging. “It’s a total of
76,000 yuan. Are You Alipay or wechat?” ”

“Why is it so cheap?”Cen Shaoqing frowned slightly.

“In Cen Shaoqing’s heart, he felt that it was best to give ye Zhuo the best!”

“After all, he usually spent six figures on a long gown.”

“He only spent 76,000 yuan on a dozen of them. ”

Cheap?

“How could 76,000 yuan be cheap?”

“The shop assistants, including the other customers of the clothing store, were stunned. They all looked
at Cen Shaoqing.”



“He was originally cold and extraordinary. At this moment, under the contrast of the money, everyone
felt that his entire body was glowing!”

“If it weren’t for ye Zhuo standing beside him, they would have made their move!”

“Although they felt that the price was too low, the shop assistants had already wrapped up the clothes,
so Cen Shaoqing still paid the bill. ”

“After leaving the clothing store, the two of them went for a stroll elsewhere. ”

“In the evening, Cen Shaoqing sent ye Zao back. He took out the clothes from the trunk and said, “Ye
Zao, you forgot to take the clothes.” ”

“Clothes?”Ye Zao raised his eyebrows slightly.
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“Cen Shaoqing nodded. “Yes, don’t you like these clothes very much? | bought them specially for you.

“’No, | don’t need them, and | don’t like them either.”Ye Zhuo quickly waved his hand to reject him.”

“With Cen Shaoging’s straight taste in choosing clothes, she did not have any objections. ”

“Cen Shaoqing carried the clothes and walked in front. “I’ve said it before. You Don’t have to be polite
with me. If you like them, then you like them. There’s no need to be reserved.” ”

Ye Zhuo was stunned on the spot.”? ? ?”

What kind of confusion was this?

Cen Shaoqing looked back at her. “You’re not going home?”



Only then did ye Zhuo react and follow Cen Shaoqing’s footsteps.

Little White opened the door for the two of them.

Cen Shaoqing placed the clothes on the sofa in the living room and then said goodbye to Ye Zhuo.

Ye Zhuo felt a headache coming on. “I really don’t like those clothes. You can take them back.”

“Cen Shaoqing pretended not to hear this. After all, it was a common ailment of girls. “I'll go back first.
I'll send you a wechat message when | get home.” ”

Ye Zhuo:”...”was there a problem with her ability to express herself?

“Knowing that Cen Shaoging had a date with ye Zhuo today, he ziteng waited at the Cen House early. ”

“Seeing that Cen Shaoging had returned, he ziteng followed Cen Shaogqing upstairs and asked
impatiently, “How’s fifth brother? How’s the progress today?” ”

“Cen Shaoqing sent a wechat message to tell ye Zhuo that he had already arrived home and said, “I think
it’s very good.” ”

“Looking at Ye Zao’s appearance, she should be very happy and touched today! ”

“He ziteng said again, “Then have you confessed to my idol?” ”

“’Do | still have to confess?”He thought that as long as he treated ye Zao Well, ye Zao would be able to
understand his feelings. ”

“He ziteng said speechlessly, “Of course | have to confess! If you don’t confess, how will my idol know
that you like her!””



Chapter 419: 120: We're happy to be together. Master Five’s confession is burning! 1

Confession?

He had never thought of this question.

Cen Shaoqing frowned slightly and turned to look at he ziteng. “How do | Confess?”

“Hearing this, he ziteng was even more speechless. ”

Was there a need to ask such a retarded question?

Cen Shaoqing was not usually stupid!

He was really smart and muddled for a moment.

“’Fifth brother, you’ve never eaten pork before, so you should have seen a pig run, right? Of course, the
confession is to say things like ‘I like You’and ‘I love you’to my idol.” ”

Cen Shaoqing twirled the prayer beads. “Wouldn’t it be too rude to say that directly?”

He was worried that it would scare people!

“’Fifth brother! It’s the 21st Century Now! It’s just a confession! What kind of nonsense is that!”He
ziteng continued, “But you have to be prepared before you confess. This way, your chances of winning
are higher.” ”



“Prepared for what?”Cen Shaoqing asked.

He ziteng took out the experience he had accumulated over the years on the Internet. “To prepare
lipstick! I heard that girls are always missing a lipstick on their dressing table!”

“Cen Shaoging frowned. “But she doesn’t like to wear makeup.”Ye Zhuo had always had a plain face.
Unless she attended some very important events, she would not wear makeup at all! ”
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Just because she doesn’t like makeup doesn’t mean she doesn’t like lipstick!”He ziteng felt that Cen
Shaoging was the legendary straight man. “Brother Five, just listen to me! Buy More Lipstick! Then, does
my idol have any other hobbies?” ”
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She likes desserts,”cen Shaoging answered. ”

“He ziteng said, “That’s simple. If my idol likes desserts, you can buy a dessert shop for her. If one
doesn’t work, you can buy two. If two doesn’t work, you can buy all the dessert shops in Yun Jing!” ”

“As long as he could get his hands on a beauty, what was the point of buying a dessert shop? ”

“Anyway, Cen Shaoging was not short of money. ”

Cen Shaoqing nodded slightly. “This proposal is indeed not bad.”
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“Based on Ye Zhuo's preference for desserts, she would definitely be very happy to buy a dessert shop.’

“After saying that, Cen Shaoqing turned to look at he ziteng. “What kind of lipstick do you want?” ”

“He ziteng took out his phone. “Brother Five, let me help you take a look.” ”

“Cen Shaoqing also started to send a wechat message to special assistant Zhou, asking him to buy a
dessert shop. ”



“On the other side, Special Assistant Zhou was dumbfounded. ”

“Cen Shaoging had asked him to look up the most delicious sweet water shop in Yun Jing yesterday, and
today, he wanted to buy a dessert shop again.”

Could it be that he was poisoned by the dessert?

“At this moment, he ziteng raised his head to look at Cen Shaoging. “Brother Five, I've found out that
this shop’s lipstick is very good! Little girls like pink. | suggest you buy all of their pink lipstick!” ”

Cen Shaoging nodded slightly.

“He felt that what he ziteng said was particularly right, because ye Zhuo really liked pink. ”

So Cen Shaoqing began to place orders.

On the other side.

Ye Zhuo replied to Cen Shaoqing’s message while sitting in front of his desk and working on his
computer.

The computer screen kept changing with all kinds of pictures.

“After saving all the pictures, Ye Zhuo opened the QQ chat window and sent all the pictures to a person
with the remark [ nine dynasties ] . ”

“Nine dynasties received the pictures and replied: [ thank you for your hard work, God. ]”

[ you're welcome. ]



“After sending the pictures, Ye Zao suddenly remembered that he had not started live streaming for a
long time, so he turned on his computer and started live streaming. ”

“Just as he logged into his account, ye Zao received a bunch of private messages: [ goddess Ye, have you
disappeared? ]”

“[ on the first day that the goddess did not live stream, miss her.]”

“[ ye, please come online! 1"

“[ on the thirtieth day of the Goddess’live broadcast, miss her or miss her.]”

Ye Zhuo flipped through the private messages one by one.

“[ Hello, Ye from Sitara YC! We are from Lanyue subculture! | heard that you have not joined any union
yet. Do you have any intention of signing a contract? ] ”

“[ Hello, Ye from Sitara YC! We are from Dayan Nanfei culture. We sincerely invite you to join our union!
We will give you the most powerful resources to promote and the best benefits! ] 7

The next few messages were all private messages that wanted to sign a contract with Ye Zhuo.

Sign a contract?

Ye Zhuo raised her eyebrows slightly.



“Once you sign a contract with a company, your live broadcast time will be limited. The company will
give you a concave character setting. Even your wechat, Weibo, and other social accounts will be fully
represented by the company. ”

It was equivalent to having your personal freedom restricted.

“Instead of other people signing her, she might as well start her own internet celebrity management
company and create a new era of internet celebrities! ”
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“As Ye Zhuo thought about it, she turned on her live broadcast. “Hello Babies, it's been a long time.

“[ sob, SOB, sob! Leaf has finally waited for you! ] ”

Chapter 420: 120: We're so happy that we’re together! 2

[ Yeziis back!]

[ Ahhhh! I’'m so excited! ]

“[ long time no see, Yap.]”

“[ where have you been these past few days, Yap? ] ”

“”A lot of things have happened these past few days. I've been pretty busy. Don’t worry, everyone. Ill
be seeing everyone more often in the future.” ”

“[ user: Purple Gold Hammer 1225, a sports car x 10! ] ”



“[ user: that dog, a cloud piercing arrow x 10! ] ”

[ | saw Big Dog and Big Hammer Again! ]

[ there’s still one big brother who hasn’t come. ]

[is it big beauty? ]

[ waiting for Big Beauty! ]

“[ by the way, Big Beauty is also very powerful. Ye Zi disappeared for thirty days, and he disappeared for
thirty days. From the beginning until now, the only person he paid attention to was Ye Zi, the streamer. ]

”

“Because Cen Shaoging’s Miao Yin username had always been the website’s custom name, and he only
gave a gift of a peerless beauty, everyone called him lady boss. ”

“[ user: Miao Yin username 202106080126, giving out a peerless beauty * 10!]”

[ F* ck! Lady boss is here! ]

“[ a boss is a boss! He gave out 500,000 in the first place! F * ck!]”

“[ Ahhh! Big Shot Beauty, say something!]”

[ big shot gold tongue is hard to open. ]

[ ’'m really curious what this big shot looks like! ]

Ye Zhuo glanced at the screen. She was also quite curious about this big shot beauty.



“After livestreaming for such a long time, she had met countless nouveau riche, but this was the first
time she had met someone like this big shot beauty. ”

This big shot had to give her almost 60 million.
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“Ye Zhuo continued, “Let me livestream a game of chess for you guys first. Then, let’s play a game.

[ Okay!]

“I no problem! Ye, hurry up and start. It’s been a long time since I've experienced such a passionate
feeling.1”
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“As soon as ye Zhuo finished speaking, her in-game friend [ layabout scholar ] sent her a PK invitation. ’

[ hahaha! The unlucky guy is here again! ]

[ I suspect that the unlucky guy is watching ye Zao’s livestream as well! ]

Ye Zao accepted the challenge.

“It took a total of 35 minutes, and in the end, Ye Zao won.”

”

“However, it was obvious that the opponent’s go skills had improved a lot.

“After playing chess, ye Zao opened Lol again. ”

Cen Shaoqing on the other end of the screen also quickly opened LOL.



Ye Zao played the free match.

“In order to match ye Zao, Cen Shaoging even specially wrote a script. Although he was beaten terribly
by Ye Zao in every game, Cen Shaoqing still enjoyed it. ”

“At this time, Ye Zao’s new live stream entry had already appeared in the wonderful sound entry. ”

“# Ye, finally waiting for you! #”

# YC is officially open for business #

“# after 30 days, YC is back! #”

“In an instant, the number of people in Ye Zhuo's live broadcast room soared from 100,000 to 300,000. ”

“Although ye Zhuo did not sign with any company, did not join a union, and did not even show her face
during the live broadcast, this did not stop her from becoming popular! She did not need any promotion
or marketing at all! ”

She was the traffic herself!

This was also the reason why many companies spared no expense to sign with Ye Zhuo.

On the other side.

Beijing.

Feng Qianhua was still delivering health soup to Old Lady Lin Day After Day.

“Every time, she would make it herself. ”



“Today, Feng Qianhua was still delivering soup to Old Lady Lin on time. ”

“Feng Xianxian said, “Mom, | won’t be going today. You can go by yourself.” ”

“Why aren’t you going?”Feng Qianhua turned to look at Feng Xianxian.
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“Feng Xianxian said, “Today is Zhilan’s birthday. | have to go to her birthday party.

“Although Feng Qianhua had high expectations of Feng Qiangian, as long as Feng Qiangian did not have
promiscuous relationships and mingled with those poor people, she would never restrict Feng
Qiangian’s social interaction. ”

“Her daughter, Feng Qianhua, was born with nobility. Of course, she could not hang out with those
indecent people! ”

Zheng Zhilan was the daughter of the song family. The song family had a prominent position in the
capital. Feng Qianhua could not wish for Feng Qiangian to have a good friend like Zheng Zhilan.

“This meant that her daughter, Feng Qianhua, was capable! ”

She was destined to stand at the top and look down on everything!

Feng Qianhua took out a card from her bag. “Remember to buy a better gift.”

The song family was not an ordinary family. Buying such a cheap gift would only cause them to lose face.

“Feng Qianxian recognized this card. It was given to Feng Qianhua by Old Lady Lin, and there was a lot of
money in it. She did not expect Feng Qianhua to be so generous this time. She took the card and said,
“Thank you, Mom.” ”



Feng Qianhua nodded. “Go ahead. I'll get old Zhang to send you.”

”Okay,”

“Afraid that Feng Qianhua would be wronged in the Feng family, the driver, Old Zhang, and the car were
also given to them by Mrs. Lin.”



